
EXHIBITD 



Schenkenberg, Philip 

From: Schenkenberg, Philip 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:15 AM 
'scott@swierlaw.com' 

Subject: RE: NAT, SDPUC 11-087 

What is your intention in 11-087? You served a discovery response that said you would be filing an amended 
application, but nothing has been filed. NAT then missed the April 8 testimony deadline. I don't consider us to have a 
May 8 deadline under these circumstances and need to know what you are intending to do with this docket. 

Do you expect to respond to our motion to compel on April 24, which is the customary 20 days? Perhaps we can 
schedule it for hearing on May 7. 

Thanks. 

Phil 

Phil Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenberg@briggs.com 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Admitted in Minnesota and Iowa 

From: scott@swierlaw.com [mailto:scott@swierlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:04 AM 
To: Schenkenberg, Philip 
Subject: RE: NAT, SDPUC 11-087 

Phil: 

Please note that I would respectfully request that all future contact between our firms be conducted by 
email. 

Thank you. 

Scott 

Scott R. Swier 

SWIER LAW FIRMr PRor. LLC 

202 N. Main Street 
P.O. Box 256 
Avon, SD 57315 
Telephone: ( 605) 286-3218 
Facsimile: (605) 286-3219 
Scott@SwierLaw.com 

1 



www.SwierLaw.com 

Confidentialitv Notice 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of Swier Law Firm, Prof LLC. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is proprietary, attorney-client privileged, confidential, or othenvise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the 
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. Jjyou have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately by telephone at (605) 286-3218 or by reply transmission by e-mail, and delete all copies of the message. 

IRS Circular 130 Disclosure: 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any lax advice contained in this communication (including 
any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (I) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 

-------- Original Message -------­
Subject: NAT, SDPUC 11-087 
From: "Schenkenberg, Philip" <PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com> 
Date: Wed, April 17, 2013 7:59 am 
To: "'Scott Swier (scott@swierlaw.com)"' <scott@swierlaw.com> 

Scott, 

I have left you several messages over the last several weeks, and you have 
chosen not to return my calls. In addition, I have seen no response to Jason 
Topp's email asking what your intention is now that NAT has missed its April 8 
date for supplemental testimony. At this point, we don't believe we are bound by 
the May 8 deadline. I also want to schedule the hearing on our motion to 
compel. Please call me ASAP to discuss. 

Phil 

Phil Schenkenberg 
Attorney 

Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612. 977 .8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenberg@briqqs.com 
2200 IDS Center I 80 South 8th Street I Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Admitted to Practice in Minnesota and Iowa 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail communication and any 
attached documentation may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure 
and is intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It is not intended for transmission 
to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by 
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly prohibited without our express approval 
in writing or by e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it from 
your system without copying it and notify the above sender so that our e-mail address may be 
corrected. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney­
client or work-product privilege. 
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